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EXHIBIT 4
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Erin Sofinowski

From: Sonya Jackson

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 9:32 AM

To: Steve Bullock; Nick Szokoly; Erin Sofinowski
Subject: Fwd: Referral from US Embassy Re: Cynthia Ann Day

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Friedman, Jamie (DO) (FBI) <jfriedman2 @fbi.gov>
Date: Thu, Jul 11, 2019 at 1:06 PM

Subject: RE: Referral from US Embassy Re: Cynthia Ann Day
To: Sonya Jackson

Hello Ms. Jackson,

| received your voicemails and emails and am very sorry for the loss of your sister, Cynthia Day. Unfortunately, | believe
there has been some confusion. Neither | nor anyone in the FBI's Victim Services Division (VSD) has reached out to
Jeremiah or your family on this matter. | am sorry for any additional distress or confusion this has caused you.

The FBI was asked to assist with the ongoing investigation at the request of the Dominican authorities. The FBI
continues to assist with the ongoing local investigation, to include support with toxicology and the arrival of a small
team of FBI personnel in the Dominican Republic. However, because there is not, at this time, evidence of a federal
crime within FBI jurisdiction, the nature of the assistance the FBI may provide is limited. Furthermore, despite any level
of FBI involvement, the Dominicans are the lead for any ongoing investigative efforts and will be responsible for
providing updates on their findings. Communication with families should be facilitated through State Department
officials and we defer to authorities in the Dominican Republic as to whatever measures are appropriate for matters in
their jurisdiction.

At this time, it is not appropriate for the FBI to comment further. However, | suggest that you reach back out to
Mr. Reyes or other State Dept. officials to request an update and a point of contact in the Dominican authorities who
may be able to update you on your sister. | have included the Embassy contact information for you below. | apologize
that we do not have any information for you and am very sorry for your loss, once again.

Embassy of the Dominican Republic

1715 22nd Street, NW

Washington, D.C. 20008
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edominicanausa@mirex.gob.do

embassydominicanrepublic@gmail.com

Tel. (202)332-6280
(202) 660-2263
Fax. (202)265-8057

http://drembassyusa.org/

Regards,

Jamie Friedman
Victim Services Coordinator

FBI, Victim Services Division (VSD)

Terrorism & Special Jurisdiction Unit (TSJU)

From: Sonya Jackson

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2019 3:03 PM

To: Friedman, Jamie (DO) (FBI) <jfriedman2 @fbi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Referral from US Embassy Re: Cynthia Ann Day

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Sonya Jackson

Date: Thu, Jun 27, 2019 at 2:49 PM

Subject: Referral from US Embassy Re: Cynthia Ann Day
To: <jfriedman2 @fbi.gov>

Good afternoon Ms. Freidman,

My name is Sonya Jackson, the sister of Cynthia Ann Day and Aunt to Jeremiah Williams. Mr. Juan Reyes from the US
Embassy in D.R. informed me to contact Jeremiah and provide him your contact information. My nephew has asked me
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to speak to anyone regarding his mother and this case. Please advise me what he (Jeremiah) needs to do for you to

speak with me. | can be reached at_ and Jeremiah can be reached at_.

Thank you

Please be aware that this message was received from outside the Murphy, Falcon & Murphy Organization





